Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Thursday, 12 September 2019 at 7.00 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

<u>Present:</u> Councillors Clark (SC in the Chair), Emmison (BE), Gregory (JG), Wilkinson-Mudd (MWM), Appleton (SA), Dexter (GD), Robinson (KR) and Sykes (Pocklington Provincial).

Apologies: Received from Councillors Haynes and Smith.

Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed: MWM on land at Holborn Farm House, (under Correspondence).

<u>Minutes</u>: to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 8 August 2019, approved by MWM, seconded by GD and motion carried. Minutes signed by the Chairman.

Clerk's Report:

Play Park – inspections carried out by CH during August and September. Rospa inspection on the play equipment will be carried out sometime this month.

4 Holborn View – SC will write to the householder about the driveways not being the responsibility of the PC.

Overhanging vegetation on the footpaths – clerk contacted Streetscene asking if the owners of two properties can be asked to cut back overhanging vegetation. The Old School have already carried out these works, another on the A1079 to be contacted. JG expressed concerns about the state of the footpath from Lottings Lane to the Garage at Feoffee Common Lane. Clerk to write again to ERYC. **Councillor Training Day** – BE and GD attended the course this afternoon at Bishop Burton College. **Defibrillator** – has been checked by Nick Spencer and the clerk.

Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:

DS gave a report after attending a Community Audit from the Chief Constable. There are more police on the beat; increase in police community contact by knocking on doors and asking for feedback from members of the public; response times down to 13 minutes and now more police officers than PCSO's. There is a Community Alert Scheme to join on the Police website, which will be useful for parish councils.

DS also mentioned the Community Speedwatch Scheme which the PC are joining and more funding for footpaths now available.

Matters arising from previous meetings:

Barmby Moor School proposed parking spaces at Holborn Estate/The Orchard – PCSO's visited the school during pick-up time and found no problem with vehicle parking. MWM stated the culprits who parked dangerously have left the school. BE would like to see a gate installed at St. Helen's Square end to alleviate congestion. She visited the school to arrange a meeting with the Head Teacher but no response as yet. Members to form a BM School Committee consisting of BE, JG, MWM, GD and SC.

Village Seats – suggestions for seats in the region of £610 per seat, and costings needed for a bench seat. Glasdon seats made of recycled materials, also accepted by ERYC. Proposed to accept these costs by MWM seconded by GD and carried. Clerk to get installation quotes from the list of contractors from ERYC.

Sutton Lane junction and speeding through the village (Community Speed Watch) – letter from Wayne Goodwin, CSW Co-ordinator asking if BM has current speed survey information. Need to contact ERYC to arrange the survey, then gather names of volunteers who wish to train. Members would like Main Street from the PO to Briarsfield, Back Lane, Sutton Lane and Beck Side. GD asked if the CSW could be placed anywhere in the parish?

Village Beck, Beck Side – maintenance is an important feature which needs advise on how the beck will thrive. Further works needed to remove brambles and nettles growing. Waiting for a response from Environment Agency to see if expert advice can be given.

Keldspring Lane – state of village beck – Stephen Burley from English's has not responded to MWM. Clerk has written a letter, telephoned, emailed and visited the office. MWM will try again, otherwise will find the land owner through the Land Registry. This will cost £39.

Wildlife area at Hodsow Fields – members asked to view a proposed WLA near 2 to 10 Hodsow Fields by the next meeting.

Play Park - two quotations received from RTC Safety Surfacing and Image Playgrounds for repairing the safety surfacing. RTC will overlay existing wet pour and go over existing timber edges, this is an estimate subject to Play Park check. Image Playgrounds was a more reasonable offer, with the present wet pour removal and replaced with rubber mulch. RosPa have checked the equipment with no high risk problems. Clerk to ask Mr. Westmoreland to take care when strimming the grass around the bottom of the equipment which is getting damaged. Also to ask the advice of ERYC on safety surfacing. **Footpath between Lottings Lane and Garage A1079** – clerk contacted Streetscene for them to get in touch with residents whose overhanging trees and shrubs cause problem for pedestrians and cyclists. The Old School was also contacted, their overhanging vegetation has been removed. Also clerk to write to ERYC to repair the footpath surface.

Street lights covered in ivy – two quotations received from R. Westmoreland and All Seasons Garden Services. GD will have a look at the two quotes to see which one describes the necessary action required.

Tree Works – at the Ashcourt Development. Tree Officer said TPO's not placed on trees in the countryside.

Tree Works Beckside – Northern Powergrid will reduce the height of all the willow trees and one Ash tree in the autumn, no date received as yet.

Emergency Plan – to arrange a meeting date with KR.

Footpath request A1079 (Mohair Farm/Alder Carr House) – under consideration from ERYC. **Notice Boards in bus shelters** – suggested by BE that cork notice boards be attached to the back of the 3 wooden shelters which will hopefully stop the shelters being covered with drawing pins and staples. Clerk to find out costings.

Zebra crossing, Main Street – safety concerns requested by BE. Drivers do not stop at the crossing. See if CSW will help.

<u>Plans:</u>

Mr & Mrs Widdrington, Endymion Cottage – erection of single storey extension to rear plus 2.7 m high boundary wall to rear, erection of a covered area to rear and erection of a canopy to hot tub area – (Ref: 19/02856/PLF) - Barmby Moor Parish Council have no objections to the single storey extensions. However they think the 2.6m high boundary wall is too high, and not in keeping with the surrounding residential properties.

A wall this height could be detrimental to the next door neighbour, losing light etc. Mr & Mrs. Pemberton, land N of Alder Carr House – continued use of existing vehicular access arrangement to the site from the A1079 (Ref: 19/02926/PLF) - No comments or observations on this application.

Mrs. L Pocklington, Woldgarth, The Green – reduce cherry tree by 25% and remove all dead wood and fell 4 x conifer trees (Ref: 19/03047/TCA) - *no comments or objections to make on this application.*

Letter: - Wolds Gliding Club – copy of letter sent from the Gliding Club to the Planning Department relating to Land North west of 92 Barmby Road.

HM Prison Full Sutton – Planning Department has approved the planning application for a prison complex at Full Sutton Prison.

Planning approvals:

Mr. J. Whitelam, Cedar Lodge, The Green – remove dead wood from 1 no. willow tree and crown No. 3 Fir trees up to 5 metres (Ref: 19/02589/TCA).
Allerthorpe Park Golf Club – laying of private foul sewer to serve Holiday Park – (Ref: 19/0238/PLF).
Mr. Grainger, Will Beck Lodge, Brookside Close – tree works removal (Ref: 19/02285/TPO)
Mr. Paul Dyson, 3 The Laurels – tree works reduction (Ref: 19/02667/TCA).

Finance:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters September x 4 weeks) - £60.00. Andrew Ross (error making out August cheque) - £5.00. Roger Westmoreland – (grass cutting August) - £240.00. Roger Westmoreland (request to cancel July cheque and reinstate) - £240.00. Vivien Cox (Salary 2nd quarter) - £1236.00 HMRC (Clerk's tax) - £309.00. ERNLLCA (Good Councillor Guide booklets x 2) - £9.62. ERNLLCA (Good Councillors Training Day for 2 Councillors) - £108.00. Philip Alexander – Handyman Services (repairs to play equipment) - £90.00. BM Village Hall (Room hire + PlusNet) - £33.40. Total amount in Bank as of 1 August 2019 - £51803.03.

Correspondence:

Land at Holborn Farm – notification of planning application to build 2 dwellings with land across land owned by the Parish Council. Waiting to receive planning application. East Riding Local Plan Review – map of Land bids March 2019, and 'Fast Checking' exercise. Members decided to submit the same observations relating to Planning application on the land NW of 92 Barmby Road for erection of a residential development (Ref: 19/02190). Community LED Housing Opportunities – next event 5 October in Beverley KR to attend. West View (Mr. Burn) – complaint received about grass surrounding his property on the VG. Letter to be sent to Mr. Burn asking him not to leave his hedge cuttings outside his property.

102 Squadron Association – SC happy to lay the poppy wreaths at the Remembrance Sunday Service and Gliding Club.

Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings:

Boot IT Club – BE asked permission on behalf of the club to erect 4 small banners in the village for weeks and on the A1079 railings at the B1246 junction. No objections.
Crime Prevention Panel – BE will attend on Tuesday.
A1079 Action Group – GD will attend these meetings.

Councillors requests on items for future Agenda:

Conservation Area map – BE asked if a map can be put on the notice boards, although it is on the parish website.

Date of next meeting: 31 October at 7.00 pm.

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.42 pm.